Marta Reczko

From: Curt DeBrunner <cdebrunner@synagro.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 10:15 AM

To: Marta Reczko

Cc: Pedro Stiassni

Subject: Re: [ External Email ] RE: Biosolids and Lime Hauling Synagro

This message has originated from an External Source outside of Margate. Please use proper judgment and caution
when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Marta, good morning. Thanks for checking in.

We are still trying to get commitments from our ranches that we send our biosolids and lime to for land
application to take the number of loads you ship out each week, and | haven't been able to secure that as of
yet. Their capacity with the new FDEP regulations on the density they can land apply is making it difficult to
put together our pricing.

| appreciate your patience as we work on getting our pricing to the City.

From: Marta Reczko <mreczko@margatefl.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 12:08 PM

To: Curt DeBrunner <cdebrunner@synagro.com>

Cc: Pedro Stiassni <pstiassni@margatefl.com>

Subject: RE: [ External Email ] RE: Biosolids and Lime Hauling Synagro

Curt

Would you happen to have any updates on the pricing?

Before you go ahead and finalize the proposal, please let us know the proposed pricing. Our current contract is nearing
its expiration, and we need to provide a recommendation to the City Commissioners asap.

Thank you, as always!

Manta Recsho

Assistant Director Utilities

City of Margate

Dept. of Environmental & Engineering Services (DEES)
901 NW 66th Ave., Suite A, Margate, FL 33063

Direct: (954) 884-3632

Cell: (615) 585-1994

From: Pedro Stiassni <pstiassni@margatefl.com>

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 4:22 PM

To: Curt DeBrunner <cdebrunner@synagro.com>

Cc: Marta Reczko <mreczko@margatefl.com>

Subject: RE: [ External Email ] RE: Biosolids and Lime Hauling Synagro

Ok, thanks for letting me know.



Pedro Stiassni, MS, CLSSGB

Utilities Project Manager

City of Margate

Dept. of Environmental & Engineering Services

From: Curt DeBrunner <cdebrunner@synagro.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 4:38 PM

To: Pedro Stiassni <pstiassni@margatefl.com>

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

Hey there Pedro. Still working on our proposal and don't have it ready as of yet.

I'll follow up with you soon.

From: Pedro Stiassni <pstiassni@margatefl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 4:12 PM

To: Curt DeBrunner <cdebrunner@synagro.com>

Cc: Marta Reczko <mreczko@margatefl.com>

Subject: RE: [ External Email ] RE: Biosolids and Lime Hauling Synagro

Curt,

By any chance, do you have a price for us?

Pedro Stiassni, MS, CLSSGB

Utilities Project Manager

City of Margate

Dept. of Environmental & Engineering Services

From: Curt DeBrunner <cdebrunner@synagro.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 12:59 PM
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

Good afternoon. Thanks again for taking the time to meet with me the other day and discuss your biosolids
and lime sludge disposal.

Checking to see if you are able to send me the analysis that you have when you tested the sludge recently?

Thanks,
Curt

From: Pedro Stiassni <pstiassni@margatefl.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 12:12 PM

To: Curt DeBrunner <cdebrunner@synagro.com>

Cc: Marta Reczko <mreczko@margatefl.com>; Wendell Wheeler <wwheeler@ margatefl.com>; Mike Uber
<ruber@margatefl.com>; Frances Rodriguez <frodriguez@margatefl.com>

Subject: RE: [ External Email ] RE: Biosolids and Lime Hauling Synagro

Sounds good. See you tomorrow.

| am here from9to 5

Pedro Stiassni, MS, CLSSGB

Utilities Project Manager

City of Margate

Dept. of Environmental & Engineering Services

From: Curt DeBrunner <cdebrunner@synagro.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 11:30 AM

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

Thanks for the reply, Pedro. | will follow up with the details of the analysis needed.

| will be in the area tomorrow, and would like to see if | could schedule a brief meeting at the WTP and WWTP
to become more familiar with the plants.



Let me know if tomorrow will work for meeting.
Thanks,
Curt

From: Pedro Stiassni <pstiassni@margatefl.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 9:34 AM

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

Dear Curt,

In response to your recent request for an analysis of the biosolids sludge and lime sludge from our Water and
Wastewater Treatment Plants, I'd like to ensure we provide you with the most accurate and relevant information
possible.

Could you kindly specify the particular parameters you would like to see in the analysis? This could include factors such
as concentrations of specific compounds, pH levels, organic content, or any other parameters pertinent to your analysis

and disposal pricing.

Upon receipt of this information, | will ensure a swift response, providing you with the detailed analysis you need for
your land application approval and disposal pricing verification.

Thank you in advance for your assistance and cooperation.

Best regards,

Pedro Stiassni, MS, CLSSGB

Utilities Project Manager

City of Margate

Dept. of Environmental & Engineering Services

From: Curt DeBrunner <cdebrunner@synagro.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 3:36 PM

To: Pedro Stiassni <pstiassni@margatefl.com>

Cc: Marta Reczko <mreczko@margatefl.com>; Wendell Wheeler <wwheeler@ margatefl.com>; Mike Uber
<ruber@margatefl.com>

Subject: Re: [ External Email ] RE: Biosolids and Lime Hauling Synagro

This message has originated from an External Source outside of Margate. Please use proper judgment and caution
when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.




Pedro, good afternoon. Any chance you can have analysis sent to me for the biosolids sludge and lime sludge
that was performed? This will be needed for our land application approval and to verify pricing for disposal.

Thanks

From: Pedro Stiassni <pstiassni@margatefl.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 11:02 AM

To: Curt DeBrunner <cdebrunner@synagro.com>

Cc: Marta Reczko <mreczko@margatefl.com>; Wendell Wheeler <wwheeler@ margatefl.com>; Mike Uber
<ruber@margatefl.com>

Subject: [ External Email ] RE: Biosolids and Lime Hauling Synagro

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you validate the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Curt,

| wanted to provide you with an update on the responses | received from both Plant Managers regarding our recent
inquiries.

Firstly, Wendell, the Wastewater Plant Manager, shared the following information:

1. In 2022, we sent 984.59 dry tons of biosolids.
2. Typically, we maintain 3 to 4 trailers on-site at the WWTP (Wastewater Treatment Plant).
3. Asthe trailers are filled, they are transported to the designated site locations. We load trailers five days a week,

occasionally six days, but this is a rare occurrence.
4. The biosolids' moisture content averages between 16% to 18%.
5. It's worth noting that we meet the requirements of 503 Part B for Class B biosolids.
6. The primary disposal method involves land application.

On the other hand, Mike, the Water Treatment Plant Manager, provided the following details:

1. Approximately 45 loads per month, each load being around 20 cubic yards.

2. The company responsible for the disposal process handles their trucks, and the City Employee loads the lime
using a Front Loader. On average, we load two trucks per day.

3. Unlike the Wastewater Plant, we don't store extra trailers on-site for lime disposal. Instead, we pile the lime next

to the pond and load it when the trailer arrives.
4. Please note that specific moisture content data does not apply to lime disposal.
5. Similarly, there is no specific information regarding lime classification, as it is unrelated to biosolids.
6. The primary disposal method for lime is also through land application.

For any additional questions or clarifications, both Plant Managers have been copied on this email, and Marta, the
Assistant Director, is also available to assist.

Thank you for your valuable assistance.

Best regards,



Pedro Stiassni, MS, CLSSGB

Utilities Project Manager

City of Margate

Dept. of Environmental & Engineering Services

From: Curt DeBrunner <cdebrunner@synagro.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 9:49 AM

To: Pedro Stiassni <pstiassni@margatefl.com>
Subject: Biosolids and Lime Hauling Synagro

This message has originated from an External Source outside of Margate. Please use proper judgment and caution
when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Pedro, good morning. Thanks again for reaching out to us yesterday about the City's hauling and disposal
needs from the wastewater and water treatment plants.

As you are aware, Synagro has the capability to manage both the lime sludge and biosolids sludge. Just a
couple of questions | have.

—

Estimated volume (wet tons) of biosolids sludge and lime sludge produced each day or in a week?
How many end dump trailers are staged (if they are staged unless the sludge is live loaded) at each
plant?

How frequently are the trailers swapped out?

What is the average % solids of the sludge?

Are the biosolids treated to class B?

What is the current disposal method for biosolids (land application or compost) and the lime (land
application or landfill)?

Appreciate you getting back with me so we can work on a proposal.

o

SNk W

Thanks,
Curt

Curt DeBrunner
Florida Area Sales Manager



, Tampa, FL, 33624

0: (813) 495-1060
cdebrunner@SYNAGRO.com | synagro.com
Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin

xl

Please Note: The City of Margate is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this
entity. All e-mail messages sent and received are captured by our server and retained as public records.

Curt DeBrunner

Florida Area Sales Manager

, Tampa, FL, 33624

O: (813) 495-1060
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




